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126 May 8

Sir,

I have the honor to ac

knowledge the receipt of your

letter of the 2sth ultimo respecting

the three ear loads of flocer supplie

by the Que epelle Valley Milling ls.

as per vouchers received under cover

of your letter of the 26th March last.

and in reply I have to request that

you will be good enough to forwn

to the Department temples of

the flocee tendered for, and eeypplain

why you thought the Portage

melling Co. should not be caune

the Department had a contractiorn

Hon E. Deewdney

Indian Comr. Manch Wl.

Begnia N. W. I.
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